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The imprint window size is 5 1/2" x 3/16"  and is represented by dotted lines.  PMS COLORS NOT AVAILABLE FOR IMPRINT.IMPRINT 

ORDER DETAILS

Signature Approval (Your signature releases us from liability with this imprint.)

Quantity              Color                Imprint Color

CARIBBEAN BLUE   

CITRUS   

RED HOT

SKY HIGH

ASSORTED

Quantity              Color                Imprint Color

Quantity              Color                Imprint Color

TO:                               FROM:

FAX:                              DATE:

BENDEEZ STICK ART & PRODUCT PROOF                                               PO#        

  AT ASI#79840

RE-ORDER

Item # 010201

CONFETTI 

NEON 

OLD GLORY

ORANGE CRUSH   

PURPLE PASSION

   

•  Review this form very carefully,  sign at bottom and fax back to 602-648-0610.  Your signature releases us from any liability with regard
    to this imprint.  This is also a final opportunity for you to review PO quantity,  product color(s),  imprint color and ship date.

•  In order to ship by__________________we must have your approval by_______________

On this job you have incurred __________ art proof(s).

Art Proof charge ($10 each after first 2) $_____________
Your typesetting /art charges so far are $______________


